

ISABELLA MARIA AZAR

NJ C: 609-440-3190 | isabellaazar@gmail.com

Summary

Television and digital media professional talented at creating, producing and supervising a diverse range of network and independent productions. Brings strong work ethic and leadership skills to creative environments.

Highlights

- Apple iMovie, and Final Cut Pro
- Adobe Audition, Pro Tools
- TV and radio background
- Pop culture knowledge
- Strong creative vision
- Strong communication skills
- Thrives under pressure
- Adaptable
- Natural leader
- Management skills

Accomplishments

Boosted Rider University's radio station, 107.7TheBronc into an award winning radio station in under 4 years. 107.7TheBronc was officially the 15th Best College Radio Station in the Nation ranked by the Princeton Review in 2015 and is currently the Best College Radio Station in New Jersey by the New Jersey Broadcasters Association.

Experience

Radio Intern Elvis Duran and the Morning Show — New York, NY	Sep 2016 to Dec 2016
Assistant Director Flea Theatre — New York City	May 2016 to Aug 2016
Blogger/Writer The Odyssey Online for Rider University — Lawrenceville, NJ	Jan 2016 to May 2016
Student Ambassador Rider University Office of Admissions — Lawrenceville, NJ	Sep 2015 to Current
Production Director at Rider University 107.7 The Bronc — Lawrenceville, NJ	Feb 2013 to Current

Education

Bachelor of Arts, Film, TV and Radio
Rider University — Lawrenceville, NJ
Film, TV and Radio Theatre Performance 3.44 Deans List 2013, 2014, 2016